



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated March 15, 2017 from **OIC-Reg'l. Dir. RONNEL M. TAN**, DPWH Regional Office I, forwarding the request for modification of **District Engineer Reynaldo S. Organo**, Ilocos Sur 1st DEO, for the project listed below:

LOCA TION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost('000)	
	UACS No. 165003017100117		Original	New
Magsingal, Ilocos Sur	As per GAA	As modified		
	MFO 1 – National Road Network Services – Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along National Roads – Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 lanes – Widening of Bussawit Bridge 3 (B00586LZ) along Manila North Road	MFO 1 – National Road Network Services – Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along National Roads – Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 lanes - Widening of Bussawit Bridge 3 (B00586LZ) along Manila North Road, K0417+055 – K0417+076.20	201.30 m ²	212.424 m ²
	[Widening of Bridge]		Unit Cost ('000): P109.29/m ²	Unit Cost ('000): P58.84/m ²
			Allocation ('000): P22,000.0	Est.Cost ('000): P12,500.0
	Reason/s for modification: Modification was sought due to increase in physical target and decrease in allocation due to inclusion of bridge shoulder in the widening while the unit cost was based on the approved DUPA of plans and POW.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.


ROMEO S. MOMOT, CESO-I
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED:


RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

